
  

      

   
  

 
      

  

      
    

    

               
                

          

      

                  

      

                  

              

                   

 

  

      

     

Application: Merrick Academy - Queens Public Charter 
School 
Keith Szczepanski - keithmszczepanski@gmail.com 
2022-2023 Annual Report 

Summary 

ID: 0000000066 
Last submitted: Nov 1 2023 07:40 PM (EDT) 
Labels: SUNY Trustees 

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page 

Completed - Jul 30 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cover Page. The information is collected in a 
survey format within the Annual Report Portal. When entering information in the portal, some of the following items 
may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related items. 

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2022-2023 school year are not required to complete or 

submit an annual report this year). 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the other tasks 

assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover page task, 

please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2023) or you may not be assigned the correct 

tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

MERRICK ACADEMY-QUEENS PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 800000042390 
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a1. Popular School Name 

Merrick Academy 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2023) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2023 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks. 

SUNY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

c. School Unionized 

Is your charter school unionized? 

Yes 

c1. Name of Union 

Select the name of the Union representing your school? 

United Federation of Teachers 

c2. Date Unionized 

Aug 3 2020 

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

CSD #29 - QUEENS 
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e. Date of Approved Initial Charter 

Sep 1 2000 

f. Date School First Opened for Instruction 

Sep 5 2000 

g. Approved School Mission and Key Design Elements 

(Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only) 

Merrick Academy is a STEAM-based school that cultivates critical thinking, problem-solving, and inquiry amongst all 

learners in an environment that provides extensive whole-child support based on ensuring equity and 

empowerment for all learners through effective and innovative approaches to teaching and learning fostered by a 

world-class faculty. 

h. School Website Address 

www.merrickacademy.org 

i. Total Approved Charter Enrollment for 2022-2023 School Year 

j. Total Enrollment on June 30, 2023 - excluding Pre-K program enrollment 
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k. Grades Served 

Grades served during the 2022-2023 school year (exclude Pre-K program students): 

Use the CTRL button to select multiple grades to accurately capture every grade level served. 

Responses Selected: 

k 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

l. Charter Management Organization 

Do you have a Charter Management Organization? 

No 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2023-2024? 

No, just one site. 
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School Site 1 (Primary) 

m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical 

Address 

Phone 

Number 

District/CSD Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for previous 

year (K-5, 6-9, 

etc.) 

Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for coming 

year (K-5, 6-9, 

etc.) 

Receives 

Rental 

Assistance for 

Which Grades 

(If yes, enter 

the 

appropriate 

grades. If no, 

enter No). 

Site 1 

- 136-25 

218th St, 

Queens, NY 

11413 

(718) 479-

3753 
NYC CSD 29 K-5 K-5 No 

5 / 37 



m1a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1. 

Name Title Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address 

School Leader Adrian Manuel 
Executive 

Director 
718-479-3753 

amanuel@merric 

kacademy.org 

Operational 

Leader 
Rael Jones 

Chief Operating 

Officer 
718-479-3753 

rjones@merricka 

cademy.org 

Compliance 

Contact 
Birat GC Data Analyst 718-479-3753 

biratgc@merricka 

cademy.org 

Complaint 

Contact 
Yolanda Valerio 

HR/Business 

Manager 
718-479-3753 

yvalerio@merrick 

academy.org 

DASA 

Coordinator 
John Pettaway 

- Director of 

Culture 
718-479-3753 

jpettaway@merri 

ckacademy.org 

Phone Contact 

for After Hours 

Emergencies 

Rael Jones 
Chief Operating 

Officer 
718-479-3753 

rjones@merricka 

cademy.org 

  

        

  

  

 
 

  

 

 
  

 

   
 

           

 

m1b. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space? 

Private Space 

6 / 37 

mailto:amanuel@merrickacademy.org
mailto:rjones@merrickacademy.org
mailto:biratgc@merrickacademy.org
mailto:yvalerio@merrickacademy.org
mailto:jpettaway@merrickacademy.org
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report for school site 1 if 

located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of 

occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in district space (NYC co-

locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of occupancy, and a copy of the current 

annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on or after July 1, 2023. 

Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year 2023-2024, 

submit a current fire inspection certificate. 

If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the Annual Report, 

please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on November 1, 2023. 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

CoO 1998.pdf 

Filename: CoO 1998.pdf Size: 187.1 kB 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

This is required, marked optional for administrative purposes. 

Fire Inspection.pdf 

Filename: Fire Inspection.pdf Size: 120.8 kB 

n. List of owned, rented, leased facilities not used to educate students 

Separate by semi-colon (;) 

None 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR 

7 / 37 

https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/rg/225045077/7960062159/CoO%201998.pdf
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/rg/225045077/7960062162/Fire%20Inspection.pdf


  

               

       

             

   

    

   

  

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

    

   

o. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2022-2023 school year? (Please include 

approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions). 

Please note, listing the revisions here does not constitute a request. Schools are advised to seek revision requests 

through their authorizer directly. 

Yes 

o2. Summary of Charter Revisions 

Category (Select 

Best Description) 

Specific Revision 

(150 word limit) 

Date Approved by 

BOT (if applicable) 

Date Approved by 

Authorizer (if 

applicable) 

1 
Change in Grade 

Level Configuration 

The school 

expanded its grade 

level configuration, 

expanding to serve 

grades 6-8. 

October 25, 2022 June 14, 2023 

2 

3 

4 

5 

More revisions to add? 

No 

ATTESTATIONS 
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p. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a phone number with an 

extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at the end of the phone number 

refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type in the work extension or the abbreviation for it - just the 

dash and the extension number after the phone number). 

Name Adrian Manuel 

Position Executive Director 

Phone/Extension 718-479-3753 

Email amanuel@merrickacademy.org 

q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) below attest that all 

of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with 

all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We 

understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, 

that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on 

your PC or the stylus on your mobile device to sign your name). 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 

As outlined in ENTRY 10: 

Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) below attest that our 

school has reviewed, understands and will comply with the employee clearance and fingerprint requirements 

as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to 

agree. 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 
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Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

Date 

Jul 29 2023 

Thank you. 

Entry 2 Links to Critical Documents on School Website 
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Completed - Jul 30 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required to submit item 
5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. Please insert the 
link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1] 
2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents; 
3. New York State School Report Card; 
4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents, NYCDOE, 

and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY); 
5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency Response 

Plan Memo; 
6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and 
7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matter List) 

[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post on their 
respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to include 
accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the August deadline (i.e., 
Repost when financials have been submitted in November.) 

Form for Entry 2 Links to Critical Documents on School 
Website 

School Name: Merrick Academy - Queens Public Charter School 
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Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required to submit item 

4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. Please insert the 

link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

New York State Report Card 

Emergency Response Plan Memo 

NYSED Subject Matter List 

Link to Documents 

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2022-2023 Annual 

Report) 

https://www.merrickacademy.org/apps/pages/index.jsp? 

uREC_ID=1832047&type=d&pREC_ID=1987609 

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents 
https://app2.boardontrack.com/public/W0cTeg/documen 

ts 

3. New York State School Report Card 
https://www.merrickacademy.org/apps/pages/index.jsp? 

uREC_ID=1832047&type=d&pREC_ID=1987609 

4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-

Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents, 

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools 

ONLY) 

https://www.merrickacademy.org/apps/pages/index.jsp? 

uREC_ID=1832047&type=d&pREC_ID=1987609 

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety 

plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency Response 

Plan Memo 

https://www.merrickacademy.org/apps/pages/index.jsp? 

uREC_ID=1832047&type=d&pREC_ID=1987609 

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy 
https://www.merrickacademy.org/apps/pages/index.jsp? 

uREC_ID=1832047&type=d&pREC_ID=1987609 

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See 

NYSED Subject Matter List) 

https://www.merrickacademy.org/apps/pages/index.jsp? 

uREC_ID=1832047&type=d&pREC_ID=1987609 

Thank you. 

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 
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Instructions 
Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE 
authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report all Progress Toward Charter Goals as per their 
currently approved charters no later than November 1, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked 
optional for administrative purposes only. 
Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Complete the tables provided. List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, 

and indicate whether the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals no later than 

November 1, 2023. 

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE 

authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report all Progress Toward Charter Goals as per their 

currently approved charters no later than November 1, 2023. 
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2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academic Student 

Performance Goal 

Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Toward Attainment of 

Goal 

Goal - Met, Not Met 

or Unable to Assess 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. If 

unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 

Not Applicable 

Academic Goal 1 

Academic Goal 2 

Academic Goal 3 

Academic Goal 4 

Academic Goal 5 

Academic Goal 6 

Academic Goal 7 

Academic Goal 8 

Academic Goal 9 

Academic Goal 10 

2. Do have more academic goals to add? 

(No response) 
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2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academic Student 

Performance Goal 

Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Toward Attainment of 

Goal 

Goal - Met, Not Met 

or Unable to Meet 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. If 

unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 

Not Applicable 

Academic Goal 21 

Academic Goal 22 

Academic Goal 23 

Academic Goal 24 

Academic Goal 25 

Academic Goal 26 

Academic Goal 27 

Academic Goal 28 

Academic Goal 29 

Academic Goal 30 

Academic Goal 31 

Academic Goal 32 

Academic Goal 33 

Academic Goal 34 

Academic Goal 35 

Academic Goal 36 

Academic Goal 37 

Academic Goal 38 

Academic Goal 39 

Academic Goal 40 

Academic Goal 41 
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42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 59 
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Academic Goal 60 

Academic Goal 61 

Academic Goal 62 

4. ORGANIZATION GOALS 

For the 2022-2023 school year, any organization goals that 
cannot be evaluated due to school closure resulting in a lack 
of data and changes in testing, surveying, and other usual 
practices should be reported as “N/A”. 
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2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Organization Goals 

Organizational Goal Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Unable to Assess 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. If 

unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 

Not Applicable 

Org Goal 1 

Org Goal 2 

Org Goal 3 

Org Goal 4 

Org Goal 5 

Org Goal 6 

Org Goal 7 

Org Goal 8 

Org Goal 9 

Org Goal 10 

Org Goal 11 

Org Goal 12 

Org Goal 13 

Org Goal 14 

Org Goal 15 

Org Goal 16 

Org Goal 17 

Org Goal 18 

Org Goal 19 

Org Goal 20 
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5. Do have more organizational goals to add? 

(No response) 

6. FINANCIAL GOALS 

2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financial Goals Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Partially Met 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. 

Financial Goal 1 

Financial Goal 2 

Financial Goal 3 

Financial Goal 4 

Financial Goal 5 

7. Do have more financial goals to add? 

(No response) 

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financial Goals Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Partially Met 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. 

Financial Goal 6 

Financial Goal 7 

Financial Goal 8 

Financial Goal 9 

Financial Goal 10 

Thank you. 
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Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports 

Completed - Nov 1 2023 

Instructions 
SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter 

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at Accountability 
Plan Progress Report. After completing, SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the document into the Annual 
Report Portal, and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system by September 15, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

MERRICK FINAL Accountability-Plan-Progress-Report-Template-2022-23-Grades-K-8 

Filename: MERRICK_FINAL_Accountability-Plan_GCR9vXc.docx Size: 211.3 kB 

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements 

Completed - Oct 30 2023 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in PDF format 
into the Annual Report Portal and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system no later than November 
1, 2023. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as password protection 
are turned off. 

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited financial 
statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2023. Upload the independent auditor’s report, 
any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as one submission, combined into a PDF file, 
ensuring that security features such as password protections are removed from all school uploaded documents. 

PLEASE NOTE: This task appears as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1 2023 but will 
be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2023. This is a required task, and it is 
marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

MA-QPCS GAS FS23 final 

Filename: MA-QPCS_GAS_FS23_final.pdf Size: 2.6 MB 

Entry 4a – Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY) 
Completed - Oct 30 2023 

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Statement Template” at 
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/. After completing, schools must upload the document into the Annual Report 
Portal and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system no later than November 1, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

MCA FY23 Audit Template 

Filename: MCA_FY23_Audit_Template.xlsx Size: 174.6 kB 

Entry 4b – Audited Financial Report Template (BOR/NYC/BOE) 
Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions - Regents-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

20 / 37 

http://www.newyorkcharters.org/accountability/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/tr/226021354/28706476/MERRICK_FINAL_Accountability-Plan_GCR9vXc.docx
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/tr/226021355/28681008/MA-QPCS_GAS_FS23_final.pdf
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/tr/226021356/28681013/MCA_FY23_Audit_Template.xlsx


  

           
                

     

              
    

          
            

           

               

     
    

            
                

                 
  

   
   
   
        
         

                 
 

               

     
    

             
      

    

     

     

  

 

  

 

  

 

Regents-authorized schools must download and complete the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Report 
Template” from the online portal or the 2022-2023 Annual Reports webpage. Upload the completed file in Excel 
format and submit by November 1, 2023. 

Please complete one spreadsheet at the Education Corporation level and submit the same spreadsheet for 
each of the schools. 

EDUCATION CORPORATIONS WITH MORE THAN ONE SCHOOL SHOULD COMPLETE THE EXCEL 
SPREADSHEET FOR THE EDUCATION CORPORATION AS A WHOLE, NOT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL SCHOOLS. 
PLEASE SUBMIT THE SAME EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR EACH OF THE SCHOOLS. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Entry 4c – Additional Financial Documents 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must upload financial documents and submit by 
November 1, 2023. The items listed below should be uploaded, with an explanation if not applicable or available. 
For example, a “federal Single Audit was not required because the school did not expend federal funds of more than 
the $750,000 Threshold.” 

1. Advisory and/or Management letter 
2. Federal Single Audit 
3. Agreed-Upon Procedure Report 
4. Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1] 
5. Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations 

[1] Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per school is 
$100,000. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Entry 4d - Financial Contact Information 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter financial contact information directly into the 
form within the portal by November 1, 2023. 

Form for "Financial Contact Information" 

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information 

School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal 

Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone 

21 / 37 
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2. Audit Firm Contact Information 

School Audit Contact 

Name 

School Audit Contact 

Email 

School Audit Contact 

Phone 

Years Working With 

This Audit Firm 
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3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced financial services firm. 

Firm Name Contact 

Person 

Mailing 

Address 

Email Phone Years With 

Firm 

Entry 5 – Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget 
Completed - Oct 30 2023 

SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2023-2024 Budget and Quarterly Report Template and the 
2023-2024 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the completed templates into the 
Annual Report Portal and into the Epicenter document management system. Due November 1, 2023. 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the school’s FY22 
Budget using the 2023-2024 Budget Template into the Annual Report Portal or from the Annual Report website. Due 
November 1, 2023. 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-explanatory. 
Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that indicates the assumption 
being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the 
application narrative. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

MCA 2023-24-Budget-and-Quarterly-Report-Template 

Filename: MCA_2023-24-Budget-and-Quarterly-_7ZQrBFf.xlsx Size: 539.5 kB 

Entry 6 – Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest Form 

Completed - Aug 1 2023 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter school education corporation 
governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2022-2023 school year must complete and sign a 
Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form is due on August 1, 2023. Acceptable signature formats include: 

Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign) 
Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4. upload 
into portal) 

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The education 
corporation is responsible for ensuring that each member who served on the board during the 2022-2023 
school year completes the form. 

Charter schools must submit the latest version of the form. Forms completed from past years will not be accepted. 

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to complete a 
separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Trustee Disclosure of Financial 
Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the governing education 
corporation. 

Board Disclosures Complete 

Filename: Board_Disclosures_Complete_2fWVLlQ.pdf Size: 4.9 MB 
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Entry 7 BOT Membership Table 

Completed - Aug 1 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL charter schools 
ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of Trustees 
Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who are members of the 
Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members. 

Entry 7 BOT Table 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 

2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information 

for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees. 

Authorizer: 

Who is the authorizer of your charter school? 

SUNY 
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1. 2022-2023 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Position 

on the 

Board 

Committe 

e 

Affiliation 

s 

Voting 

Member 

Per By-

Laws 

(Y/N) 

Number 

of 

Complet 

ed Terms 

Served 

Start 

Date of 

Current 

Term 

(MM/DD/ 

YYYY) 

End 

Date of 

Current 

Term 

(MM/DD/ 

YYYY) 

Board 

Meetings 

Attended 

During 

2022-

2023 

Chair 

HR, 

Academi 

cs, 

Finance, 

and 

Operatio 

ns 

Yes 1 
12/21/20 

21 

12/21/20 

24 
10 

Trustee/ 

Member 

HR, 

Academi 

cs, 

Finance, 

and 

Operatio 

ns 

Yes 3 
12/21/20 

21 

12/21/20 

24 
5 or less 

Trustee/ 

Member 

Finance 

and 

Operatio 

ns 

Yes 1 3/6/2023 3/6/2026 5 or less 

Treasure 

r 

HR, 

Academi 

cs, 

Finance, 

and 

Operatio 

ns 

Yes 2 
12/21/20 

21 

12/21/20 

24 
9 

Secretar 

y 

HR and 

Academi 

cs 

Yes 1 12/21/20 

21 

12/21/20 

24 

10 

  

          

 

 

 

  

  

  

 

Trustee 

Name 

Cameil 

1 Dalgetty 

Jarvis 

Gerald 
2 

Karikari 

Paula 
3 

James 

James 
4 

Ding 

5 Tatum 

Boothe 

Trustee 

Email 

Address 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

Nicole 

Barzey 

Treasure 

r 

HR and 
12/21/20 12/21/20 

Academi Yes 1 9 
21 24 

cs 

1a. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees? 

No 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 

2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to all 

trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2023 

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2022-2023 

c. Total Number of Members who Departed during 2022-

2023 

d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws, 

Resolution or Minutes 

6 

1 

1 

7 

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2022-2023 
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11 

6 

1 

1 

11 

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2023-2024 

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2023: 

Total number of Voting Members added during the 2022-2023 school year: 

Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2022-2023 school year: 

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2022-2023, as set by the board in bylaws, resolution, or minutes: 

Thank you. 

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions - Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools ONLY 

Schools must upload a complete set of monthly board meeting minutes (July 2022-June 2023), which should match 
the number of meetings held during the 2022-2023 school year, as indicated in the above table. The minutes 
provided must be the final version approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and may be uploaded individually or 
as one single combined file. Board meeting minutes must be submitted by August 1, 2023. 

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention 

Completed - Jul 30 2023 

Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts 
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Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2022-2023 toward meeting targets to attract and 
retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners (ELLs), and students who are 
economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting 
its enrollment and retention targets in 2023-2024. 

*SUNY-authorized charter schools 

The education corporation must include a plan for the charter to meet or exceed enrollment and retention targets 
established by the SUNY Trustees for students with disabilities, ELLs, and students who are eligible to participate in 
the FRPL program. See the enrollment and retention target calculator to find specific targets. 

Entry 9 Enrollment and Retention of Special Populations 
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Good Faith Efforts to Meet Recruitment Targets (Attract) 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 

2022-2023 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2023-

2024 

Economically Disadvantaged 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

English Language Learners 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

Students with Disabilities 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 
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Good Faith Efforts To Meet Enrollment Retention Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in 2022-

2023 

Describe Retention Plans in 2023-

2024 

Economically Disadvantaged 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

English Language Learners 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

Students with Disabilities 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

All family communications are 

translated in Spanish, Haitian/Creole 

and others depending on need. The 

school has also updated enrollment 

policies to attract more ELL 

students. In our lottery system we 

prioritize students with disabilities 

and students identified as English 

language learners. 

Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator Attrition 

Completed - Jul 30 2023 

Form for "Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator Attrition" 
Revised to Employee Fingerprint Requirements Attestation 
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A. TEACH System – Employee Clearance 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office of 

School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes paraprofessionals and 

other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of location, or related/contracted service 

providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file 

of each employee. For the safety of all students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the 

employment of individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school 

must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH system. 

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through the NYSED 

TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been removed from the TEACH 

system, and is not employed by the school. 

1. Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for prospective 

employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the school’s emergency 

conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school receives notification from NYSED 

regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all prospective employees through the NYSED 

TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency 

conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours after approval by the board. 

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency conditional 

clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal. 

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information can be 

found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019. 

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors, security 

personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school building. This 

includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or assigned by the district of 

location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at 

http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-schools/employeefingerprintoct19.pdf or visit the NYSED 

website at: http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html for more information regarding who 

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2. 
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for prospective 

employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the school’s emergency 

conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school receives notification from NYSED 

regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all prospective employees through the NYSED 

TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency 

conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours after approval by the board. 

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency conditional 

clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal. 

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information can be 

found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019. 

Attestation 

Responses Selected: 

I hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements. 

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New York State 
Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those not certified pursuant to 
the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. 

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full-
time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers 

School Name: 
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New York State 

Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those not certified 

pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. 

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 

full-time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

If more than one line applies to a teacher, please include in only one FTE uncertified category. Please do not include 

paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

CATEGORY A. 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER IS LESS 

FTE Count 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least three 

years of elementary, middle or secondary classroom 

teaching experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or 

tenure track college faculty (as of June 30, 2023) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of 

Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional 

business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 

experience (as June 30, 2023) 

Total Category A: 5 or 30% whichever is less 0 

33 / 37 



  

          

     

 

 

 

  

 

    

     

      

 

         

    

     

        

     

       

       

      

     

   

     

CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER SCIENCE, 

TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION. 

FTE Count 

i. Mathematics 

ii. Science 

iii. Computer Science 

iv. Technology 

v. Career and Technical Education 

Total Category B: not to exceed 5 0 

CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least three 

years of elementary, middle or secondary classroom 

teaching experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or 

tenure track college faculty (as of June 30, 2023) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of 

Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional 

business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 

experience (as June 30, 2023) 

Total Category C: not to exceed 5 0 
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TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS (Sum of Categories A, B AND C) 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for that 

category) 

FTE Count 

Total 

CATEGORY D: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for that 

category) 

FTE Count 

Total Category D 

CATEGORY E: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF CERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

Total Category E 

CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS 

Please do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

FTE Count 

Total Category F 

Thank you. 

Entry 12 Organization Chart 
Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions 
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Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Upload the 2022-2023 Organization Chart. The organization chart should be a graphic representation (A list will not 
be accepted.) and should include position titles and reporting (hierarchical) relationships. Employee names should 
not appear on the chart. 

Entry 13 School Calendar 

Completed - Jul 30 2023 

Instructions for submitting School Calendar 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

If the charter school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time, please submit 
with the August 1, 2023 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar into the portal and may do 
so at any time but no later than September 15, 2023. 

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools “… unless 
the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.” 

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools also are required to submit school calendars that clearly indicate the 
start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or instructional days for each 
month (also used to align to schools with extended days/years referenced in their mission statements/key design 
elements), See an example of a calendar showing the requested information. Schools must use a calendar format 
and ensure there is a monthly tally of instructional days. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

school calendar 

Filename: school_calendar.pdf Size: 54.3 kB 

Entry 14 Staff Roster 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Required of Regents and NYCDOE-authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Please click on the MS Excel Faculty/Staff Roster Template and provide the following information for ANY and ALL 
instructional and non-instructional employees (all faculty and staff employed by the school during the 2022-2023 
school year). 

Use of the 2022-2023 Annual Report Faculty/Staff Roster Template is required. Each of the data elements, with 
the exception of the Notes, are required, and use of the drop-down options, when provided, is also required. 
Reminders: Please use the Notes section provided to add any additional information as deemed necessary. Failure 

to adhere to the guidelines and validations in the Faculty/Staff Roster Template will result in a resubmission of a fully 
corrected roster. 

Here is the complete list of data elements in the roster template and an explanation of what information is required to 
correctly complete this task. 

Roster Data Elements Explanations 

Authorizer 
NOTE: MUST BE DONE FIRST 

School Name and Institution ID 

Faculty/Staff First Name 

Faculty/Staff Last Name 

TEACH ID 

Role in School 

Select your school’s authorizer from the drop-down list 
first, before completing the roster. 
Select your school’s name from the drop-down list. 
Enter the first name of the Faculty/Staff person. 
Enter the last name of the Faculty/Staff person. 
Enter the 7 digit TEACH ID for the Faculty/Staff person. 
Select the best choice of role of the Faculty/Staff person 
from the drop-down list. 
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CPR/AED Certification Status Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Hire Date Enter the date that the Faculty/Staff person was hired. 

Enter the date that the Faculty/Staff person actually Start Date began employment in this school. 
Enter Total Years of Experience that the Faculty/Staff Total Years’ Experience in this Role person has in their current role. 
Enter the Total Years that the Faculty/Staff person has Total Years at this School been employed in this school. 

Out-of-Certification Justification Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Subject Taught Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Notes Optional 

Optional Additional Documents to Upload (BOR) 
Incomplete 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Trustees 
Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Laurelton, New York 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School, which 
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Merrick 
Academy – Queens Public Charter School, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter 

As described in Note 3 to the financial statements, in 2023, Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter 
School adopted new accounting guidance for accounting for leases. Our opinion is not modified with 
respect to this matter. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Merrick Academy – Queens 
Public Charter School’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the 
financial statements are available to be issued. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School’s internal 
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School’s ability 
to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control -related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The accompanying supplemental information within the statements of functional expenses is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information 
is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with GAAS. In our opinion, the accompanying supplementary 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 27, 
2023, on our consideration of the Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School’s internal control 
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Merrick Academy – Queens Public 
Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part 
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Merrick 
Academy – Queens Public Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

New York, New York 
October 27, 2023 



 

      

       
    

     

 
 

 
 
  

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

2023 2022

Assets

Current Assets

Cash 1,221,779$     1,344,833$     

Grants and contracts receivable 508,403 377,693

Prepaid expenses -                        83,986             

Total current assets 1,730,182       1,806,512       

Security deposits 127,770 127,770

Cash – reserve 102,229           100,101           

Property and equipment – net 1,246,938       1,470,752       

Right-of-use-assets – operating leases 4,417,802       -                        

Total assets 7,624,921$     3,505,135$     

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 123,404$        143,661$        

Accrued salaries and related liabilities 865,876           774,526           

Deferred revenue 336,000           -                        

Current portion of operating lease liability 1,003,002       -                        

Total current liabilities 2,328,282       918,187           

Deferred rent -                        45,917             

Operating lease liabilities 3,362,523       -                        

Total long-term liabilities 3,362,523       45,917             

Total liabilities 5,690,805       964,104           

       Net Assets, Without Donor Restrictions 1,934,116       2,541,031       

Total liabilities and net assets 7,624,921$     3,505,135$     

See Notes to Financial Statements 4 



 

      

       
   

       

 
 

 
 
 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Statements of Activities 

Years Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

2023 2022

Operating Revenues and Other Support

Resident student enrollment 10,164,589$   8,893,813$     

Students with disabilities 1,698,626       1,520,301       

Total state and local per-pupil

operating revenues 11,863,215     10,414,114     

Government grants and contracts 434,209 1,370,116       

Contributions 529,487           2,553               

Interest 36,486             4,986               

Miscellaneous income 28,724             800                  

Total operating revenues

and other support 12,892,121     11,792,569     

Expenses

Program services

Education 7,384,335       6,977,221       

Special education 4,190,183       3,816,778       

Total program services 11,574,518     10,793,999     

Supporting services

Management and general 1,924,518       1,764,060       

Total expenses 13,499,036     12,558,059     

Change in Net Assets (606,915)         (765,490)         

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions, Beginning of Year 2,541,031       3,306,521       

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions, End of Year 1,934,116$     2,541,031$     

See Notes to Financial Statements 5 



 

      

       
    

     

 
 

 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Supporting

* Services

No. of Special Management

Positions Education Education Total and General Total

Personnel service costs

Administrative staff personnel 18 667,123$         416,952$         1,084,075$     583,732$         1,667,807$     

Instructional personnel 56 3,259,662        1,888,089        5,147,751        -                        5,147,751        

Noninstructional personnel 11 -                        -                        -                        639,016           639,016           

Salaries 3,926,785        2,305,041        6,231,826        1,222,748        7,454,574        

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 1,065,475        625,438           1,690,913        158,387           1,849,300        

Retirement 91,530             53,729             145,259           13,606             158,865           

Legal service -                        -                        -                        57,132             57,132             

Accounting/audit services -                        -                        -                        180,967           180,967           

Other purchased/professional/

consulting services 261,222           143,932           405,154           51,597             456,751           

Building and land rent/lease 529,532           310,838           840,370           78,717             919,087           

Repairs and maintenance 67,482             39,612             107,094           10,031             117,125           

Insurance 49,474             29,041             78,515             7,355               85,870             

Utilities 92,496             54,296             146,792           13,750             160,542           

Supplies/materials 204,881           57,798             262,679           5,038               267,717           

Equipment/furnishings 12,623             7,410               20,033             1,877               21,910             

Staff development 149,970           83,352             233,322           20,389             253,711           

Marketing/recruitment 67,468             28,330             95,798             5,442               101,240           

Technology 91,868             53,927             145,795           13,657             159,452           

Student services 209,600           66,411             276,011           -                        276,011           

Office expense 147,660           86,677             234,337           21,950             256,287           

Depreciation 293,557           172,319           465,876           43,638             509,514           

Other 122,712           72,032             194,744           18,237             212,981           

Total expenses 7,384,335$     4,190,183$     11,574,518$   1,924,518$     13,499,036$   

* Supplemental information

Program Services

See Notes to Financial Statements 6 



 

      

       
    

      

 
 

 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Supporting

* Services

No. of Special Management

Positions Education Education Total and General Total

Personnel service costs

Administrative staff personnel 11 547,518$         342,199$         889,717$         479,079$         1,368,796$     

Instructional personnel 53 3,163,005        1,753,306        4,916,311        -                        4,916,311        

Noninstructional personnel 25 -                        -                        -                        556,067           556,067           

Salaries 3,710,523        2,095,505        5,806,028        1,035,146        6,841,174        

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 946,777           534,689           1,481,466        122,242           1,603,708        

Retirement 94,484             53,359             147,843           12,199             160,042           

Legal service -                        -                        -                        43,838             43,838             

Accounting/audit services -                        -                        -                        161,220           161,220           

Other purchased/professional/

consulting services 358,453           193,008           551,461           182,707           734,168           

Building and land rent/lease 504,315           284,810           789,125           65,114             854,239           

Repairs and maintenance 75,890             42,859             118,749           9,798               128,547           

Insurance 48,228             27,236             75,464             6,227               81,691             

Utilities 76,728             43,332             120,060           9,907               129,967           

Supplies/materials 125,971           41,970             167,941           5,491               173,432           

Equipment/furnishings 10,300             5,817               16,117             1,330               17,447             

Staff development 344,044           127,912           471,956           19,904             491,860           

Marketing/recruitment 43,849             14,477             58,326             1,862               60,188             

Technology 22,788             12,869             35,657             2,943               38,600             

Student services 74,976             34,030             109,006           -                        109,006           

Office expense 149,624           84,500             234,124           19,318             253,442           

Depreciation 302,553           170,866           473,419           39,064             512,483           

Bad debt expense -                        -                        -                        14,425             14,425             

Other 87,718             49,539             137,257           11,325             148,582           

Total expenses 6,977,221$     3,816,778$     10,793,999$   1,764,060$     12,558,059$   

* Supplemental information

Program Services

See Notes to Financial Statements 7 



 

      

       
    

       

 
 

 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

2023 2022

Operating Activities

Change in net assets (606,915)$       (765,490)$       

Items not requiring (providing) operating cash flows

Depreciation 509,514           512,483           

Bad debt expense -                        14,425             

Contributions received restricted for acquisition

of long-lived assets (131,449)         -                        

Noncash operating lease expense 938,912           -                        

Changes in

Grants and contracts receivable (130,710)         (367,693)         

Prepaid expenses 7,143               18,257             

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,580)              (151,279)         

Accrued salaries and related liabilities 91,350             (18,401)           

Deferred revenue 336,000           (9,306)              

Deferred rent -                        (80,588)           

Change in operating lease liabilities (960,263)         -                        

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 52,002             (847,592)         

Investing Activities

Acquisitions of property and equipment (304,377)         (920,699)         

Net cash used in investing activities (304,377)         (920,699)         

Financing Activities

Proceeds from contributions restriction for long-term

investment 131,449           -                        

Net cash provided by financing activities 131,449           -                        

Net Change in Cash and Restricted Cash (120,926)         (1,768,291)      

Cash and Restricted Cash, Beginning of Year 1,444,934       3,213,225       

Cash and Restricted Cash, End of Year 1,324,008$     1,444,934$     

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash Consist of:

Cash 1,221,779$     1,344,833$     

Cash – reserve 102,229           100,101           

1,324,008$     1,444,934$     

Supplemental Cash Flows Information

Property and equipment in accounts payable 4,395$             14,282$           

ROU assets obtained in exchange for new operating

lease liabilities 4,650,926       -                        

See Notes to Financial Statements 8 



 

       
    

     

 
 

 

          

              

                  

                    

                 

                 

               

 

               

               

             

   

           

              

               

               

               

 

    

               

                 

 

              

 

      

              

             

                

         

    

            

             

             

            

             

              

   

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School (the School) is an educational corporation that 

operates as a charter school in the borough of Queens, New York City. On January 1, 2000, the 

Board of Regents and the Board of Trustees of the University of the State of New York, for and on 

behalf of the State Education Department, granted the School a charter from grades K to 6. The 

charter has been renewed until June 30, 2025. During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2023 and 

2022, the School operated classes for approximately 573 and 525 students in grades K to 5, 

respectively. 

The School is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code. However, the School is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable 

income. The School is supported primarily by state and local per-pupil operating revenues. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, 

and change in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 

estimates. 

Cash and Restricted Cash 

As part of the School’s charter agreement, the School agreed to establish a long-term reserve 

account to pay for legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it 

occur. 

At June 30, 2023, the School’s cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by approximately 

$771,000. 

Grants and Contracts Revenue and Receivables 

Revenues from government grants and contracts to which the School is entitled are recognized 

mostly on student enrollment. Some grants are provided for specific educational endeavors which 

are not based on student enrollment and are recorded when related expenditures are incurred by the 

School. Receivables are recorded when the revenue is earned. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Management determines whether an allowance for doubtful accounts should be provided for 

tuition, contributions, or grants receivable. Accounts written off as uncollectible are deducted from 

the allowance for doubtful accounts. Such estimates are based upon management’s assessment of 

the aged basis of its receivables, historical information, expected collections, business and 

economic conditions, and collections subsequent to year-end. Interest income is not accrued or 

recorded on receivables. Management deemed no allowance necessary for the years ended June 30, 

2023 and 2022. 
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Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment acquisitions over $1,000 are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation 

and amortization. Depreciation and amortization is charged to expense on the straight-line basis 

over the estimated useful life of each asset. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter 

of the lease term or respective estimated useful lives. 

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are 

as follows: 

Leasehold improvements 5 years

Furniture and fixtures 7 years

Office and classroom equipment 3 years

Computer equipment 3 years

Software 3 years

Long-Lived Asset Impairment 

The School evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever events 

or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset is 

tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result from 

the use and eventual disposition of the asset are less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset 

cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the 

carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. No asset impairment was recognized 

during the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022. 

Net Assets 

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor- or 

grantor-imposed restrictions. 

Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use in general operations and not subject to 

donor or certain grantor restrictions. 

Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor- or certain grantor-imposed restrictions. 

Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the 

passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are 

perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. 

At June 30, 2023 and 2022, all net assets are without donor restrictions and are available to be used 

for operations. 

State and Local Per-Pupil Operating Revenues 

Revenues from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and based 

on the number of students enrolled are recorded when services are performed in accordance with 

the charter agreement. These grants are recorded as revenue by the School when services are 

rendered. 

10 



 

       
    

     

 
 

 

 

                 

                  

             

      

  

       

        

        

      

    

   

       

            

        

   

   

          

         

     

      

 

               

               

  

             

               

         

                

                 

  

              

           

   

     

 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Contributions 

Contributions are provided to the School either with or without restrictions placed on the gift by the 

donor. Revenues and net assets are separately reported to reflect the nature of those gifts – with or 

without donor restrictions. The value recorded for each contribution is recognized as follows: 

Nature of the Gift Value Recognized 

Conditional gifts, with or without restriction 

Gifts that depend on the School overcoming a Not recognized until the gift becomes 

donor-imposed barrier to be entitled to the funds unconditional, i.e., the donor-imposed 

barrier is met 

Unconditional gifts, with or without restriction 

Received at date of gift – cash and other assets Fair value 

Received at date of gift – property, equipment, Estimated fair value 

and long-lived assets 

Expected to be collected within one year Net realizable value 

Collected in future years Initially reported at fair value 

determined using the discounted present 

value of estimated future cash flows 

technique 

In addition to the amount initially recognized, revenue for unconditional gifts to be collected in 

future years is also recognized each year as the present-value discount is amortized using the level-

yield method. 

When a donor-stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets 

with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the 

statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Gifts and investment income that are originally restricted by the donor and for which the restriction 

is met in the same time period are recorded as revenue with donor restrictions and then released 

from restriction. 

Conditional contributions having donor stipulations which are satisfied in the period the gift is 

received are recorded as revenue and net assets without donor restrictions. 

As of June 30, 2023, $336,000 received from conditional contributions were recorded as a liability. 

As of June 30, 2022, no proceeds received from conditional contributions were recorded as a 

liability. 

11 



 

       
    

     

 
 

 

  

                

                 

                

 

    

               

             

               

                

        

 

    

 

 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Income Taxes 

The School is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 

a similar provision of state law. However, the School is subject to federal income tax on any 

unrelated business taxable income. The School is exempt from filing tax returns in the U.S. federal 

jurisdiction. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 

functional basis in the separate statements of functional expenses. The statements of functional 

expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. All of these expense line 

items are allocated based on staffing allocations to the main functional areas of the School: general 

education, special education, and management and general. 

Note 2: Property and Equipment 

2023 2022

Leasehold improvements 1,820,163$     1,689,892$     

Furniture and fixtures 870,055           844,346           

Office and classroom equipment 466,100           450,235           

Computer equipment 1,437,870       1,398,270       

Construction in progress 20,650             12,500             

Software 360,545           294,439           

4,975,383       4,689,682       

Accumulated depreciation 

and amortization (3,728,445)      (3,218,930)      

1,246,938$     1,470,752$     

12 



 

       
    

     

 
 

 

  

  

  

  

 

   

   

   

  

 

   

  

     

  

 

  

   

    

  

  

       

       

    

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Note 3: Leases 

Changes in Accounting Principles 

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards 

Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU requires lessees to recognize a lease 

liability and a right-of-use (ROU) asset on a discounted basis, for substantially all leases, as well as 

additional disclosures regarding leasing arrangements. Disclosures are required to enable users of 

financial statements to assess the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases. 

In July 2018, FASB issued ASU 2018-11, Leases (Topic 842): Targeted Improvements, which 

provides an optional transition method of applying the new lease standard. Topic 842 can be 

applied using either a modified retrospective approach at the beginning of the earliest period 

presented or, as permitted by ASU 2018-11, at the beginning of the period in which it is adopted, 

i.e., the comparatives under Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 840 option. 

The School adopted Topic 842 on July 1, 2022 (the effective date), using the comparatives under 

ASC 840 transition method, which applies Topic 842 at the beginning of the period in which it is 

adopted. Prior period amounts have not been adjusted in connection with the adoption of this 

standard. The School elected the package of practical expedients under the new standard, which 

permits entities to not reassess lease classification, lease identification, or initial direct costs for 

existing or expired leases prior to the effective date. The School elected the practical expedient to 

account for nonlease components and the lease components to which they relate as a single lease 

component for all. Also, the School elected to keep short-term leases with an initial term of 

12 months or less off the statements of financial position. The School did not elect the hindsight 

practical expedient in determining the lease term for existing leases as of July 1, 2022. 

The most significant impact of adoption was the recognition of operating lease ROU assets and 

operating lease liabilities of $705,788 and $674,862, respectively, while the accounting for existing 

capital leases (now referred to as finance leases) remained substantially unchanged. As part of 

adopting the standard, previously recognized liabilities for deferred rent were reclassified as a 

component of the ROU assets. The standard did not significantly affect our statements of activities 

or cash flows. 

The cumulative effect of the changes made to our statements of financial position for the adoption 

of this standard was as follows: 

ASC 842

June 30, 2022 Adjustment July 1, 2022

as Reported July 1, 2022 as Reported

Assets

Prepaid expenses (A) 83,986$           (76,843)$         7,143$             

Right-of-use assets – operating leases (B) -                        705,788           705,788           

Liabilities

Deferred rent (C) 45,917             (45,917)           -                        

Operating lease liabilities (D) -                        674,862           674,862           

13 



 

       
    

     

 
 

 

   

 

  

  

 
  

  

 

    

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

     

   

     

 

 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

(A) The adjustment represents the reclassification of prepaid rent to right-of-use assets – 
operating leases. 

(B) The adjustment represents the capitalization of right-of-use assets – operating leases and the 

reclassification of prepaid, offset by the reclassification of straight-line rent accruals. 

(C) The adjustment represents the reclassification of straight-line rent accruals to right-of-use 

assets – operating leases. 

(D) The adjustment represents the recognition of operating lease liabilities. 

Accounting Policies 

The School determines if an arrangement is a lease or contains a lease at inception. Leases result in 

the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities on the statements of financial position. ROU 

assets represent the right to use an underlying asset for the lease term, and lease liabilities represent 

the obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease, measured on a discounted basis. The 

School determines lease classification as operating or finance at the lease commencement date. 

The School combines lease and nonlease components, such as common area and other maintenance 

costs, and accounts for them as a single lease component in calculating the ROU assets and lease 

liabilities. 

At lease commencement, the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments 

over the lease term. The ROU asset equals the lease liability adjusted for any initial direct costs, 

prepaid or deferred rent, and lease incentives. The School has made a policy election to use a risk-

free rate (the rate of a zero-coupon U.S. Treasury instrument) for the initial and subsequent 

measurement of all lease liabilities. The risk-free rate is determined using a period comparable with 

the lease term. 

The lease term may include options to extend or to terminate the lease that the School is reasonably 

certain to exercise. Lease expense is generally recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease 

term. 

The School has elected not to record leases with an initial term of 12 months or less on the 

statements of financial position. Lease expense on such leases is recognized on a straight-line basis 

over the lease term. 

Nature of Leases 

The School has entered into the following lease arrangements: 

Operating Leases 

The School has a lease for a building that expires in fiscal year 2028. This lease contains a renewal 

option for five years and requires the School to pay all executory costs (property taxes, 

maintenance, and insurance). Lease payments have an escalating fee schedule, which is a 2.5% 

increase each year. Termination of the leases is generally prohibited unless there is a violation 

under the lease agreement. 
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Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

The School has leases for office equipment that expire in various years through fiscal year 2028. 

Termination of the leases is generally prohibited unless there is a violation under the lease 

agreements. 

All Leases 

The School has no material related-party leases. 

The School’s lease agreement does not contain any material residual value guarantees or material 

restrictive covenants. 

Quantitative Disclosures 

The lease cost and other required information for the year ended June 30, 2023 are: 

Operating lease cost 1,036,418$     

Total lease cost 1,036,418$     

Other information

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement

of lease liabilities

Operating cash flows from operating leases 979,007$        

ROU assets obtained in exchange for new operating  

lease liabilities 4,650,926       

Weighted-average remaining lease term

Operating leases 4.41 years  

Weighted-average discount rate

Operating leases 3.88%  

Future minimum lease payments and reconciliation to the statements of financial position at 

June 30, 2023 are as follows: 

Operating

Leases

2024 1,003,002$     

2025 1,075,065

2026 1,077,713

2027 1,076,918

2028 524,217

Total undiscounted lease payments 4,756,915

Less imputed interest (391,390)

Lease liabilities 4,365,525$     
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Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Prior Year Disclosures Under Topic 840 

The School has a lease on the school building which will expire on December 31, 2022. The lease 

contains renewal options for two five-year periods. Rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2023 

was $978,769. The lease for the building is being straight-lined over the life of the lease. 

The School entered into noncancelable lease agreements for office equipment expiring at various 

dates through June 2024. Rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $101,446. 

The future minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2022 are: 

Year Ending

June 30

2023 517,115$        

2024 22,840             

539,955$        

Note 4: Contingencies and Concentrations 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might 

result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion that 

such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial 

statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements 

for such potential claims. 

Substantially all of the School’s operating revenue is paid by New York State Education 

Department. 

In addition, all grants and contracts receivable due at year-end were all due from the New York 

State Education Department. 

Note 5: Retirement Plan 

The School sponsors a 401(k) retirement plan for its employees. All employees are immediately 

eligible to participate in the plan. Employees can make pretax contributions up to a maximum of 

100% of the annual compensation, subject to IRS restrictions. The School matches the employee 

contribution up to 4% of the employee’s annual compensation. Pension expense under this plan for 

the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 was $158,865 and $160,042, respectively. 
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Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Note 6: Liquidity and Availability 

The School’s financial assets available within one year of the date of the statements of financial 

position for general expenditures as of June 30, 2023 and 2022 are: 

2023 2022

Financial assets at year-end

Cash 1,221,779$     1,344,833$     

Grants and contracts receivable 508,403           377,693           

Financial assets available to meet cash needs 

for general expenditures within one year 1,730,182$     1,722,526$     

The financial assets of the School without donor restrictions or restricted by state laws, are 

available for general expenditures. As part of liquidity management, the School invests cash in 

excess of daily requirements in short-term investments. Although the School does not intend to 

spend from its net assets other than amounts appropriated for general expenditures as part of its 

annual budget approval and appropriation, amounts could be made available if necessary. During 

the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, the level of liquidity and reserves was managed within the 

policy requirements. 

Note 7: Grant Reimbursements Receivable and Future Commitments 

Government grants received are conditional upon meeting certain conditions as specified in the 

contract. The School receives its grant support through periodic claims filed with the respective 

funding sources, not to exceed a limit specified in the funding agreement. Since the financial 

statements of the School are prepared on the accrual basis, all earned portions of the grants not yet 

received as of June 30, 2023 have been recorded as receivables. Following are the grant 

commitments that extend beyond June 30, 2023: 

Earned

Grant Through Funding

Grant Term Amount 2023 Available

Summer boost grants Through 2024 480,000$        -$                 480,000$        

Note 8: Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 27, 2023, which is the date the financial 

statements were available to be issued. 

Subsequent to year-end, the School entered into a lease agreement for a new building. The lease 

commences upon the School taking possession, which is expected in a future period upon the 

building being ready for occupancy. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters 

Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Trustees 
Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Laurelton, New York 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards), the financial 
statements of Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School, which comprise the statement of 
financial position as of June 30, 2023, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and 
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated October 27, 2023, which contained an Emphasis of Matter paragraph regarding a 
change in accounting principle. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Merrick Academy – 
Queens Public Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for 
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School’s 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. We identified a certain deficiency in internal control, described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 2023-001 that we consider to be a material 
weakness. 
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter 
School’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School's Response to Findings 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Merrick 
Academy – Queens Public Charter School's response to the findings identified in our audit and described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter 
School's response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, New York 
October 27, 2023 
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Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Schedule of Findings and Responses 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Reference Number Summary of Findings

2023-001 Supporting Documentation for Account Balances

Criteria: Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School must prepare financial statements 

that reflect accurate information about its financial position, results of operations, and 

changes in net assets for the fiscal year. 

Condition: The accounting records as of June 30, 2023 included an accrual for payroll related to 

periods subsequent to year-end, and grant revenue included amounts that were 

applicable to 2022.

Cause: During our audit, we noted instances where supporting documentation for account 

balances was not timely communicated to the contracted accountant to make 

adjustments to the financial records.

Effect: The unadjusted financial statements did not reflect accurate information related to the 

activities and financial position for the year presented.

Recommendation: We strongly recommend that a better system of document retention and file 

maintenance be implemented. This type of file maintenance is a basic element of a 

strong system of accounting procedures and related controls and would improve 

efficiencies in the accounting function, and will help ensure that the School can 

produce accurate documentation for transactions in a timely manner.

Views of Responsible 

Officials and Planned 

Corrective Actions:

We concur with the finding. The finding has been reviewed with management and staff. 

Corrective action has been taken and new procedures have already been implemented 

for the Executive Director and Chief Operating Officer to review and approve all 

additional payroll amounts and ensure proper classification and time period. 
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Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Reference 
Number Summary of Finding Status 

No matters are reportable. 
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FORVIS Report to the Board of Trustees, 
Audit Committee, and Management 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 

Results of the 2023 Financial Statement Audit, Including Required 
Communications 

June 30, 2023 

Required Communications Regarding Our Audit Strategy & Approach (AU-C 260) 

Overview & Responsibilities 

Matter Discussion 

Scope of Our Audit This report covers audit results related to your financial statements and supplementary 
information: 

• As of and for the year ended June 30, 2023 

• Conducted in accordance with our contract dated July 5, 2023 

Our Responsibilities FORVIS is responsible for forming and expressing an opinion about whether the financial 
statements that have been prepared by management, with the oversight of those charged with 
governance, are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAP). 

Audit Scope & An audit performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
Inherent Limitations States of America (GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
to Reasonable General of the United States (GAGAS) is designed to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, 
Assurance assurance about the financial statements. The scope of our audit tests was established in 

relation to the financial statements taken as a whole and did not include a detailed audit of all 
transactions. 

Extent of Our In addition to areas of interest and noting prior communications made during other phases of 
Communication the engagement, this report includes communications required in accordance with GAAS that 

are relevant to the responsibilities of those charged with governance in overseeing the financial 
reporting process, including audit approach, results, and internal control. The standards do not 
require the auditor to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to be 
communicated with those charged with governance. 

Independence The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm, have complied with all 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 1 October 27, 2023 

http://www.forvis.com/


 

 

     

  

 
    

 

 
   

  

   

  

 

  

 
  

   
 

 
   

  
 

   

 

 

 

   

 

 
      

   

  

 

 
  

  

  

Matter Discussion 

Your Our audit does not relieve management or those charged with governance of your 
Responsibilities responsibilities. Your responsibilities and ours are further referenced in our contract. 

Distribution This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the following and is not 
Restriction intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties: 

• Board of Trustees, Audit Committee, and Management 

• Others within the Entity 

Government Auditing Standards 

Matter Discussion 

Additional GAGAS We also provided reports as of June 30, 2023 on the following as required by GAGAS: 
Reporting 

• Internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other matters based 
on an audit of the financial statements performed in accordance with GAGAS 

Reporting Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting and our tests of compliance were 
Limitations not designed with an objective of forming an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control or 

on compliance, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Qualitative Aspects of Significant Accounting Policies & Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 of the audited financial statements. 

With respect to new accounting standards adopted during the year, we call to your attention the following topics detailed in 
the following pages: 

• ASC 842, Leases 

Unusual Policies or Methods 

With respect to significant unusual accounting policies or accounting methods used for significant unusual transactions 
(significant transactions outside the normal course of business or that otherwise appear to be unusual due to their timing, 
size, or nature), we noted the following: 

• No matters are reportable 

Alternative Accounting Treatments 

We had discussions with management regarding alternative accounting treatments within GAAP for policies and practices 
for material items, including recognition, measurement, and disclosure considerations related to the accounting for specific 
transactions as well as general accounting policies, as follows: 

• Policy elections for ASC 842, Leases 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 2 October 27, 2023 



 

 

     

 

   
    

 

  

 

   
  

  

 

       
 

   

  

 

   
   

  
  

  

   
     
   

  

 

  

   

   

   

  

   

     
     

  

 
 

  

Management Judgments & Accounting Estimates 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of financial statement preparation by management, based on its judgments. 
Significant areas of such estimates for which we are prepared to discuss management’s estimation process and our 
procedures for testing the reasonableness of those estimates include: 

• Valuation of grants and contracts receivable 

Financial Statement Disclosures 

The following areas involve particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures for which we are prepared to discuss the 
issues involved and related judgments made in formulating those disclosures: 

• No matters are reportable 

Our Judgment About the Quality of the Entity’s Accounting Principles 

During the course of the audit, we made the following observations regarding the Entity’s application of accounting 
principles: 

• Selection of new accounting policies related to the new lease standard 

Significant Accounting Policies & Alternative Treatments – Details 

ASC 842, Leases 

Effective July 1, 2022, the Entity adopted ASC 842, Leases. ASC 842 requires recognition of most leases on the balance 
sheet and enhanced disclosures within the footnotes of the financial statements. 

FASB believes this standard allows for a more faithful representation of the lessee’s assets and liabilities and provides 
greater transparency about the lessee’s obligations and leasing activities than legacy guidance, which did not require 
lessees to recognize assets and liabilities arising from operating leases. 

Adoption of ASC 842 required significant time to identify a complete list of lease contracts for consideration of adoption and 
measure the lease assets and liabilities for recognition. In addition, due to adoption of the standard, the Entity’s key 
performance indicators related to the balance sheet (such as the current ratio) are likely not comparable to historical results. 

Policy Elections & Transition for ASC 842 

Management has elected the following accounting policies and transition practical expedients: 

1) Election of the alternative transition method for adoption 

2) Election of the following package of practical expedients at the date of adoption of ASC 842 to not reassess: 

a) Whether any expired or existing contract is a lease or contains a lease 

b) The lease classification of any expired or existing leases 

c) Initial direct costs for any existing leases 

3) Election of the practical expedient to combine lease and nonlease components in the contract 

4) Election of the short-term lease exception for leases that, at the lease commencement date, have a lease term of 
12 months or less and does not include an option to purchase the underlying asset that the Entity is reasonably certain 
to exercise. This election was made by asset class rather than individual leases 

5) Election of the practical expedient available to nonpublic entities to use a risk-free discount rate when measuring lease 
liabilities 

6) Adoption of a capitalization policy for right-of-use assets of $15,000 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 3 October 27, 2023 



 

 

     

 

   
      

  

   
   

 

  

  

   

 

    
   

  
     

 

 
      

 

 

  

   

 

 

 

  

    
 

  

Adjustments Identified by Audit 

During the course of any audit, an auditor may propose adjustments to financial statement amounts. Management evaluates 
our proposals and records those adjustments that, in its judgment, are required to prevent the financial statements from 
being materially misstated. 

A misstatement is a difference between the amount, classification, presentation, or disclosure of a reported financial 
statement item and that which is required for the item to be presented fairly in accordance with the applicable financial 
reporting framework. 

Proposed & Recorded Adjustments 

Auditor-proposed and management-recorded entries include the following: 

• Correction of accrued payroll expenses 

Uncorrected Misstatements 

Some adjustments proposed were not recorded because their aggregate effect is not currently material; however, they 
involve areas in which adjustments in the future could be material, individually or in the aggregate. 

Uncorrected audit misstatements pertaining to the latest period presented that were determined by management to be 
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, but more than trivial to the financial statements as a whole are included 
as an attachment to this communication. 

While these uncorrected misstatements were deemed to be immaterial to the current-year financial statements, it is possible 
that the impact of these uncorrected misstatements, or matters underlying these uncorrected misstatements, could 
potentially cause future-period financial statements to be materially misstated. 

Nature of Uncorrected Misstatements 

• Turnaround effect of unrecorded legal fees in the prior year 

• To correct 2022 ECF grant funds recorded in 2023 

Other Required Communications 

Other Material Communications 

Listed below are other material communications between management and us related to the audit: 

• Management representation letter (see Attachments) 

We orally communicated to management other deficiencies in internal control identified during our audit that are not 
considered material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 4 October 27, 2023 



 

 

     

 

    

      
     

 

          
 

      
 

 

  
   

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Required Communications Regarding Internal Control (AU-C 265) 

Consideration of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2023, in accordance with GAAS and GAGAS, we considered the Entity’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control). 

This consideration served as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements. 

However, this consideration was not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity’s internal 
control. 

Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity’s internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraphs and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, 
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

Categorizing Deficiencies by Severity 

Deficiency 

A deficiency in internal control 
exists when the design or operation 
of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the 
normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct misstatements 
on a timely basis. 

Significant Deficiency 

A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that 
is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Material Weakness 

A material weakness is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material 
misstatements of the Entity’s 
financial statements will not be 
prevented or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 5 October 27, 2023 



 

 

     

 

  

  

  

    
     

 
    

   
     

      
   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Identified Deficiencies 

We identified a certain deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a material weakness. 

Material Weakness 

• Lack of Supporting Documentation 

During our audit, we noted instances where supporting documentation was difficult to obtain, or could not be 
obtained by the contracted accountant. In one instance, follow up procedures resulted in a material adjustment to 
the financial information, and another resulted in a passed adjustment for revenue recorded to the incorrect period. 
Supporting documentation for items recorded in the financial records should be readily available to the contracted 
accountant. We strongly recommend that a better system of document retention and file maintenance be 
implemented. This type of file maintenance is a basic element of a strong system of accounting procedures and 
related controls and would improve efficiencies in the accounting function, and will help ensure that the Entity can 
produce accurate documentation for transactions in a timely manner. 

Attachments 

Management Representation Letter 

As a material communication with management, included herein is a copy of the representation letter provided by 
management at the conclusion of our engagement. 

Schedule of Uncorrected Misstatements 

The detail of uncorrected misstatements identified as a result of our engagement are included herein. 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 6 October 27, 2023 



 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

Attachment A 

Management Representation Letter 

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School October 27, 2023 



 

 

 
 

 
     

  
   

 
 

  
  

    
    

 
 

    
       

           

            

  

         
        

  
         

          
  

        
  

           
 

   

       

 

           
    

   

        

   
        

      

    

Representation of: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EC1460AA-81A8-4635-A5D6-86005BFF00FE

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
136-25 218th Street 
Laurelton, NY 11413 

Provided to: 
FORVIS, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
1155 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 1200 
New York, NY 10036 

The undersigned (“We”) are providing this letter in connection with FORVIS’ audits of our financial 
statements as of and for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 

Our representations are current and effective as of the date of FORVIS’ report: October 27, 2023. 

Our engagement with FORVIS is based on our contract for services dated: July 5, 2023 

Our Responsibility & Consideration of Material Matters 

We confirm that we are responsible for the fair presentation of the financial statements subject to FORVIS’ 
report in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

We are also responsible for adopting sound accounting policies; establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over financial reporting, operations, and compliance; and preventing and detecting fraud. 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are 
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting 
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable 
person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An 
omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered material as a result of 
qualitative factors. 

Confirmation of Matters Specific to the Subject Matter of FORVIS’ Report 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following: 

Broad Matters 

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of our contract, for the preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

2. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of: 

a. Internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

b. Internal control to prevent and detect fraud. 

3. We have provided you with: 
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a. Access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements, such as financial records and related data, 
documentation, and other matters. 

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit. 

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary 
to obtain audit evidence. 

d. All minutes of governing body meetings held through the date of this letter or summaries 
of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared. All unsigned 
copies of minutes provided to you are copies of our original minutes approved by the 
governing body, if applicable, and maintained as part of our records. 

e. All significant contracts and grants. 

4. We have responded fully and truthfully to all your inquiries. 

Government Auditing Standards 

5. We acknowledge that we are responsible for compliance with applicable laws, regulations, and 
provisions of contracts and grant agreements. 

6. We have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements that have a direct and material effect on the determination of amounts in our financial 
statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives. 

7. We have identified and disclosed to you any violations or possible violations of laws, regulations, 
and provisions of contracts and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt 
covenants whose effects should be considered for recognition and/or disclosure in the financial 
statements or for your reporting on noncompliance. 

8. We have taken or will take timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud, abuse, illegal acts, 
or violations of provisions of contracts or grant agreements that you or other auditors report. 

9. We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations. 

10. We have identified to you any previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance 
audits, or other studies related to the objectives of your audit and the corrective actions taken to 
address any significant findings and recommendations made in such audits, attestation 
engagements, or other studies. 

11. We have provided our views on any findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our 
planned corrective actions with respect thereto, to you for inclusion in the findings and 
recommendations referred to in your report on internal control over financial reporting and on 
compliance and other matters based on your audit of the financial statements performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

Misappropriation, Misstatements, & Fraud 

12. We have informed you of all current risks of a material amount that are not adequately prevented 
or detected by our procedures with respect to: 

a. Misappropriation of assets. 
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b. Misrepresented or misstated assets, liabilities, or net assets. 

13. We have no knowledge of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving: 

a. Management or employees who have significant roles in internal control over financial 
reporting, or 

b. Others when the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

14. We understand that the term “fraud” includes misstatements arising from fraudulent financial 
reporting and misstatements arising from misappropriation of assets. Misstatements arising from 
fraudulent financial reporting are intentional misstatements, or omissions of amounts or 
disclosures in financial statements to deceive financial statement users. Misstatements arising 
from misappropriation of assets involve the theft of an entity’s assets where the effect of the theft 
causes the financial statements not to be presented in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

15. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity received 
in communications from employees, former employees, customers, regulators, suppliers, or others. 

16. We have assessed the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result 
of fraud and disclosed to you any such risk identified. 

Ongoing Operations 

17. We have evaluated whether there are conditions or events known or reasonably knowable, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a 
going concern within one year of the date of this letter without consideration of potential mitigating 
effects of management’s plans not yet fully implemented and concluded substantial doubt does 
not exist. 

18. We acknowledge the current economic volatility presents difficult circumstances and challenges 
for our industry. Entities are potentially facing declines in the volume of business, contributions, 
constraints on liquidity, difficulty obtaining financing, etc. We understand the values of the assets 
and liabilities recorded in the financial statements could change rapidly, resulting in material future 
adjustments to asset values, allowances for contributions receivable, etc., that could negatively 
impact the entity’s ability to maintain sufficient liquidity. 

We acknowledge that you have no responsibility for future changes caused by the current 
economic environment and the resulting impact on the entity’s financial statements. Further, 
management and governance are solely responsible for all aspects of managing the entity, 
including questioning the quality and valuation of investments and other assets; reviewing 
allowances for uncollectible amounts; evaluating capital needs and liquidity plans; etc.. 

Related Parties 

19. We have disclosed to you the identity of all of the entity’s related parties and all the related-party 
relationships of which we are aware. The entity has not entered into any new agreements with a 
related party or modified terms related to an existing related-party transaction during the year 
under audit, or as of the date of this letter. Further, we do not have any existing or ongoing 
agreements with related parties that are still in effect as of the date of this letter. 

20. We understand that the term related party refers to: 

• Affiliates. 



     
 

 

        

           
     

       

      

           
 

      

         
            

       
     

                
   

     

  
       

 
            
  

     
 

         

      
    

        

   
 

     
        

        
 

           
 

   

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EC1460AA-81A8-4635-A5D6-86005BFF00FE

Merrick Academy – Queens Public Charter School 
Page 4 

• Entities for which investments are accounted for by the equity method. 

• Trusts for the benefits of employees, such as pension and profit-sharing trusts that are 
managed by or under the trusteeship of management. 

• Principal owners and members of their immediate families. 

• Management and members of their immediate families. 

• Any other party with which the entity may deal if one party can significantly influence the 
management or operating policies of the other to an extent that one of the transacting 
parties might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests. 

Another party is also a related party if it can significantly influence the management or operating 
policies of the transacting parties or if it has an ownership interest in one of the transacting parties 
and can significantly influence the other to an extent that one or more of the transacting parties 
might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests. 

The term affiliate refers to a party that directly or indirectly controls, or is controlled by, or is under 
common control with, the entity. 

Litigation, Laws, Rulings, & Regulations 

21. We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation or claims whose effects should be 
considered when preparing the financial statements. We have not sought or received attorney’s 
services related to pending or threatened litigation or claims during or subsequent to the audit 
period. Also, we are not aware of any litigation or claims, pending or threatened, for which legal 
counsel should be sought. 

22. We have no knowledge of communications, other than those specifically disclosed, from regulatory 
agencies, governmental representatives, employees, or others concerning investigations or 
allegations of noncompliance with laws and regulations, deficiencies in financial reporting 
practices, or other matters that could have a material adverse effect on the financial statements. 

23. We have disclosed to you all known instances of violations or noncompliance or possible violations 
or suspected noncompliance with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when 
preparing financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency. 

24. There are no regulatory examinations currently in progress for which we have not received 
examination reports. 

25. We have no reason to believe the entity owes any penalties or payments under the Employer 
Shared Responsibility Provisions of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act nor have we 
received any correspondence from the IRS or other agencies indicating such payments may be 
due. 

26. We have not been designated as a potentially responsible party (PRP or equivalent status) by the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) or other cognizant regulatory agency with authority to 
enforce environmental laws and regulations. 
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Nonattest Services 

27. You have provided nonattest services, including the following, during the period of this 
engagement: 

• Preparing a draft of the financial statements and related notes and supplementary 
information. 

• Assistance with the implementation of ASC Topic 842, Leases 
• All federal and state information returns preparation. 

28. With respect to these services: 

a. We have designated a qualified management-level individual to be responsible and 
accountable for overseeing the nonattest services. 

b. We have established and monitored the performance of the nonattest services to ensure 
they meet our objectives. 

c. We have made any and all decisions involving management functions with respect to the 
nonattest services and accept full responsibility for such decisions. 

d. We have evaluated the adequacy of the services performed and any findings that resulted. 

e. Established and maintained internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities. 

f. We have received the deliverables from you and have stored these deliverables in 
information systems controlled by us. We have taken responsibility for maintaining internal 
control over these deliverables. 

Financial Statements & Reports 

29. We have reviewed and approved a draft of the financial statements and related notes referred to 
above, which you prepared in connection with your audit of our financial statements. We 
acknowledge that we are responsible for the fair presentation of the financial statements and 
related notes. 

30. With regard to supplementary information: 

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the supplementary information 
in accordance with the applicable criteria. 

b. We believe the supplementary information is fairly presented, both in form and content, in 
accordance with the applicable criteria. 

c. The methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information are 
unchanged from those used in the prior period and we have disclosed to you any 
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation 
of the supplementary information. 

d. We believe the significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement 
and/or presentation of the supplementary information are reasonable and appropriate. 

e. If the supplementary information is not presented with the audited financial statements, 
we will make the audited financial statements readily available to intended users of the 
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supplementary information no later than the date such information and the related 
auditor’s report are issued. 

31. We do not issue an annual report, nor do we have plans to issue an annual report at this time. 

Transactions, Records, & Adjustments 

32. All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial 
statements. 

33. The entity has appropriately reconciled its general ledger accounts to their related supporting 
information. All related reconciling items considered to be material were identified and included on 
the reconciliations and were appropriately adjusted in the financial statements. All intracompany 
(and intercompany) accounts have been eliminated or appropriately measured and considered for 
disclosure in the financial statements. 

34. We have everything we need to keep our books and records. 

35. We have disclosed any significant unusual transactions the entity has entered into during the 
period, including the nature, terms, and business purpose of those transactions. 

36. We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they have been 
posted to the entity’s accounts. 

37. We believe the effects of the uncorrected financial statement misstatements and omitted 
disclosures summarized in the attached schedule and aggregated by you during the current 
engagement are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

We understand that, depending on both the nature of the uncorrected misstatements and the 
federal and state income tax rules applicable thereto, each uncorrected misstatement may or may 
not be taken into account for purposes of determining our federal and/or state taxable income and 
any income tax liability for the current year. 

Nonprofit Accounting & Disclosure Matters 

38. Adequate provisions and allowances have been accrued for any material losses from uncollectible 
pledges. 

39. We have identified to you any activities conducted having both fund raising and program or 
management and general components (joint activities) and have allocated the costs of any joint 
activities in accordance with the provisions of FASB ASC 958-720-45. 

40. We are an entity exempt from income tax under Section 501(c) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
a similar provision of state law and, except as disclosed in the financial statements, there are no 
activities that would jeopardize our tax-exempt status or subject us to income tax on unrelated 
business income or excise tax on prohibited transactions and events. 

41. We acknowledge the entity is not a conduit debt obligor whose debt securities are listed, quoted, 
or traded on an exchange or an over-the-counter market. As a result, we acknowledge the entity 
does not meet the definition of a “public entity” under generally accepted accounting principles for 
certain accounting standards. 
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Accounting & Disclosure 

42. All transactions entered into by the entity are final. We are not aware of any unrecorded 
transactions, side agreements, or other arrangements (either written or oral) that are in place, 

43. Except as reflected in the financial statements, there are no: 

a. Plans or intentions that may materially affect carrying values or classifications of assets, 
liabilities, or net assets. 

b. Material transactions omitted or improperly recorded in the financial records. 

c. Material unasserted claims or assessments that are probable of assertion or other 
gain/loss contingencies requiring accrual or disclosure in accordance with Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 450, Contingencies, including those arising from 
environmental remediation obligations. 

d. Events occurring subsequent to the statement of financial position date through the date 
of this letter, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued, 
requiring adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements. 

e. Agreements to purchase assets previously sold. 

f. Arrangements with financial institutions involving compensating balances or other 
arrangements involving restrictions on cash balances, lines of credit, or similar 
arrangements. 

g. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the entity is contingently liable. 

h. Known or anticipated asset retirement obligations. 

44. Except as disclosed in the financial statements, the entity has: 

a. Satisfactory title to all recorded assets, and those assets are not subject to any liens, 
pledges, or other encumbrances. 

b. Complied with all aspects of contractual and grant agreements, for which noncompliance 
would materially affect the financial statements. 

Revenue, Accounts Receivable, & Inventory 

45. Adequate provisions and allowances have been accrued for any material losses from: 

a. Uncollectible receivables. 

b. Sales commitments, including those unable to be fulfilled. 

c. Purchase commitments in excess of normal requirements or at prices in excess of 
prevailing market prices. 

46. We have examined the outstanding contributions and grants receivable and determined that all 
are collectible. 
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Estimates 

47. We have identified all accounting estimates that could be material to the financial statements, and 
we confirm the appropriateness of the methods and the consistency in their application, the 
accuracy and completeness of data, and the reasonableness of significant assumptions used by 
us in making the accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value reported in the 
financial statements. 

48. Significant estimates that may be subject to a material change in the near term have been properly 
disclosed in the financial statements. We understand that “near term” means the period within one 
year of the date of the financial statements. In addition, we have no knowledge of concentrations, 
which refer to volumes of business, revenues, available sources of supply, or deposits, existing at 
the date of the financial statements that would make the entity vulnerable to the risk of severe 
impact in the near term that have not been properly disclosed in the financial statements. 

Off-Balance Sheet Risk 

49. The following information about financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk and financial 
instruments with concentrations of credit risk have been properly disclosed in the financial 
statements: 

a. The extent, nature, and terms of financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk. 

b. The amount of credit risk of financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk and 
information about the collateral supporting such financial instruments. 

c. Significant concentrations of credit risk arising from all financial instruments and 
information about the collateral of such financial instruments. 

d. The common activity, region, or characteristic that identified the concentration. 

e. The maximum loss that could result if the counterparties completely failed to perform their 
obligations and any collateral for the amounts due were worthless. 

f. The entity’s policy of requiring collateral to minimize the risk, the nature of this collateral, 
and information about the entity’s access to collateral. 

Topic 842, Leases 

50. In connection with the adoption of ASC Topic 842, Leases, we represent the following: 

a. We have adopted the standard using a modified retrospective approach and elected to 
not adjust comparative periods. 

b. We have elected the following package of practical expedients at the date of adoption of 
ASC 842 to not reassess: 

i. Whether any expired or existing contract is a lease or contains a lease. 

ii. The lease classification of any expired or existing leases. 

iii. Initial direct costs for any existing leases. 
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c. We have not elected the hindsight practical expedient in determining the lease 
assessing impairment of the entity’s right-of-use assets. This practical expedient has been 
applied to all leases. 

d. We have elected the practical expedient to combine lease and 
the contract. 

e. We have not elected the portfolio approach to classify and measure leases. 
under the portfolio approach are materially similar evaluations on an individual basis. 

f. We have elected the short-term lease exception for leases 
commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less
option to purchase the underlying asset that the entity is reasonably 
This election was made by asset class rather than individual leases. 

g. We have elected the practical expedient available to lessees 
entities to use a risk-free discount rate when measuring lease liabilities. 

h. We have not elected the practical expedient for common control leasing arrangements 
use the written terms and conditions to determine whether a 
classification and accounting for that lease. 

i. We have adopted a capitalization policy for right-of-use assets 
assets not capitalized are not material individually and in the aggregate. 

j. We have identified a complete population of potential leases
date. 

k. The estimates related to any options to extend or terminate the lease terms 
measurement of lease assets and liabilities agree to management’s plans for the leases. 

l. We have adequate controls in place to prevent and/or detect 
liabilities on a recurring basis. 

m. The footnotes to the financial statements appropriately describe
Topic 842, Leases, and include all additional disclosures required under the standard. 
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Adrian Manuel, Executive Director Josh Moreau, Financial Consultant 
Amanuel@merrickacademy.org Jmoreau@weboosted.com 

mailto:Jmoreau@weboosted.com
mailto:Amanuel@merrickacademy.org
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Schedule of Uncorrected Misstatements 
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Merrick Academy - Queens Public Charter School 
ATTACHMENT 

This analysis and the attached "Schedule of Uncorrected Misstatements (Adjustments Passed)" reflect the effects on the 
financial statements if the uncorrected misstatements identified were corrected. 

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS 

Before Subsequent to 
Misstatements Misstatements Misstatements % Change 

Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Current Ratio 

1,730,182 0 1,730,182 0.00% 

5,894,739 0 5,894,739 0.00% 

(2,328,282) 0 (2,328,282) 0.00% 

(3,362,523) 0 (3,362,523) 0.00% 

0.74 0.74 0.00% 

Total Assets 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

7,624,921 0 7,624,921 0.00% 

(5,690,805) 0 (5,690,805) 0.00% 

(1,934,116) 0 (1,934,116) 0.00% 

Revenues & Income 

Costs & Expenses 

Change in Net Assets 

(12,892,121) 131,449 (12,760,672) -1.02% 

13,499,036 (20,287) 13,478,749 -0.15% 

606,915 111,162 718,077 18.32% 
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Client: Merrick Academy - Queens Public Charter School 
Period Ending: June 30, 2023 

SCHEDULE OF UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS (ADJUSTMENTS PASSED) 

Description 

Location or 

Business Unit 

Financial 

Line Item 

Factual (F), 

Judgmental (J) 

or Projected (P) 

Assets 

Current Noncurrent 

DR (CR) DR (CR) 

Liabilities 

Current Noncurrent 

DR (CR) DR (CR) 

(X) 

Non 

Tax 

Revenues & 

Income 

DR (CR) 

Costs & 

Expenses 

DR (CR) 

Net Assets 

DR (CR) 

Net Effect on Following Year 

Change in Net Net Assets 

DR (CR) DR (CR) 

Turnaround effect of PY PAJE: Accrue 
unrecorded legal fees 

F 0 0 0 0 0 (20,287) 20,287 

Net Assets 20,287 
Legal Expense (20,287) 

0 0 

N/A N/A 

To adjust grant revenue for amounts that 
should have been recorded in FY 2022 

F 0 0 0 0 131,449 0 (131,449) 
Government grants and 
contracts 131,449 
Net assets (131,449) 

0 0 

N/A N/A 

Taxable passed adjustments 131,449 (20,287) (111,162) 0 0 
Times (1 - effective tax rate of 00%) 100% 100% 100% 
Taxable passed adjustments net of tax impact 0 131,449 (20,287) (111,162) 
Nontaxable passed adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total passed adjustments, net of tax impact (if an 0 0 0 0 131,449 (20,287) (111,162) 

Impact on Change in Net Asse 111,162 

Impact on Net Assets 0 



    

      
 

  

     

        
   

   

 

 
    

 

  

            
   

 

  

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current 
or Former 7UXVWHH 

Trustee Name: 
Ms. Tatum Boothe 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation: 
Merrick Academy Charter School 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”) 
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.). 

Academic Committee Co- Chair and Secretary 

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school 
DQG�oU HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ? 

Yes ✔ No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and thH person s 
SosLWLoQ� MoE GHscULSWLoQ� DQG oWhHU UHsSoQsLELlLWLHs ZLWh WhH school. 

�.  Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any 
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation? 

Yes ✔ No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and LI thH 
sWXGHQW could benefit from your participation. 

Page 1 of 5 



    

   
      

                      
       

  

  
  

   
   

     
   

 

 
     

     

 Merrick Academy Charter School - Ms. Tatum Boothe 

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise 
benefit from your participation as a board member of thH HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ? 

Yes ✔ No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and LI this person could 
benefit from your participation. 

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or 
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest 
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract 
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO, 
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real 
or personal property to the said entities? 

Yes ✔ No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

Page 2 of 5 



    

    

   
 

 

    
   

    
   

 

   
 

 
  
  

 

 

 -Merrick Academy Charter School Ms. Tatum Boothe 

�. ,dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
\oX� DQ\ oI \oXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLl\ PHPEHUs� DQG�oU DQ\ SHUsoQs Zho \oX UHsLGH 
ZLWh hDYH hHlG oU HQJDJHG LQ ZLWh WhH chDUWHU school�s� oSHUDWHG E\ WhH 
HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ GXULQJ WhH WLPH \oX hDYH sHUYHG oQ WhH %oDUG� DQG LQ WhH 
sL[ PoQWhs SULoU Wo sXch sHUYLcH� ,I WhHUH hDs EHHQ Qo sXch LQWHUHsW oU 
WUDQsDcWLoQ� chHcN None� 

✔  None 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 
interest / 

transaction 

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest, 
(e.g., did not vote, did 

not participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest
or engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 
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 Merrick Academy Charter School Ms. Tatum Boothe -

�. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) \oX UHsLGH ZLWh had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business 
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please 
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization, 
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was 
no financial interest, check None. 

✔ None 

Organization
conducting

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate 
family member of 

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization

conducting business
with the school(s)

and the nature of the 
interest 

Steps
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 
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________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________ 

________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

________________________ 

Merrick Academy Charter School - Ms. Tatum Boothe 

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available 
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The 
personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: 

Business Address: 

E-mail Address: 

Home Telephone: 

Home Address: 

9/29/23 

Signature Date 

$cceStaEOe siJnatXre IRrPats incOXde� 
• 'iJitaOOy certiIied 3') siJnatXre 
• 3rint IRrP, PanXaOOy siJn, scan tR 3') 

last revised 04/2022 
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________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current 
or Former 7UXVWHH 

Trustee Name: 
Gerald karikari 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation: 

Merrick academy 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”) 
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.). 
Truatee 

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school 
DQG�oU HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ? 

Yes ✔ No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and thH person s 
SosLWLoQ� MoE GHscULSWLoQ� DQG oWhHU UHsSoQsLELlLWLHs ZLWh WhH school. 

�.  Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any 
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation? 

Yes ✔ No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and LI thH 
sWXGHQW could benefit from your participation. 
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Merrick academy - Gerald karikari 

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise 
benefit from your participation as a board member of thH HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ? 

Yes ✔ No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and LI this person could 
benefit from your participation. 

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or 
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest 
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract 
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO, 
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real 
or personal property to the said entities? 

Yes ✔ No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 
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-Merrick academy Gerald karikari 

�. ,dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
\oX� DQ\ oI \oXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLl\ PHPEHUs� DQG�oU DQ\ SHUsoQs Zho \oX UHsLGH 
ZLWh hDYH hHlG oU HQJDJHG LQ ZLWh WhH chDUWHU school�s� oSHUDWHG E\ WhH 
HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ GXULQJ WhH WLPH \oX hDYH sHUYHG oQ WhH %oDUG� DQG LQ WhH 
sL[ PoQWhs SULoU Wo sXch sHUYLcH� ,I WhHUH hDs EHHQ Qo sXch LQWHUHsW oU 
WUDQsDcWLoQ� chHcN None� 

✔  None 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 
interest / 

transaction 

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest, 
(e.g., did not vote, did 

not participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest
or engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 
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Merrick academy - Gerald karikari 

�. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) \oX UHsLGH ZLWh had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business 
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please 
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization, 
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was 
no financial interest, check None. 

✔ None 

Organization
conducting

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate 
family member of 

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s)

and the nature of the 
interest 

Steps
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 
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_____________________________________________ 

_______________________________ 

______________________________________ 

____________________________________________ 

____________________________ 

Merrick academy - Gerald karikari 

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available 
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The 
personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: 

Business Address: 

E-mail Address: 

Home Telephone: 

Home Address: 

07-12-23 

Signature Date 

$cceStaEOe siJnatXre IRrPats incOXde� 
• 'iJitaOOy certiIied 3') siJnatXre 
• 3rint IRrP, PanXaOOy siJn, scan tR 3') 

last revised 04/2022 
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________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current 
or Former 7UXVWHH 

Trustee Name: 
Cameil Dalgetty-Jarvis 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation: 

Merrick Academy Queens Public Charter School 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”) 
(e.g., cKair, Yice�cKair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.). 
Board Chair 
co-chair of Finance/Operations Committee 

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school 
DQG�oU HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ? 

Yes ✔ No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and thH person s 
SosLWLoQ� MoE GHscULSWLoQ� DQG oWhHU UHsSoQsLELlLWLHs ZLWh WhH school. 

�.  Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any 
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation? 

✔ Yes No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and LI thH 
sWXGHQW could benefit from your participation. 

My daughter enrolled her children. Three boys 11, 8, 5. 
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Merrick Academy Queens Public Charter School - Cameil Dalgetty-Jarvis 

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise 
benefit from your participation as a board member of thH HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ? 

Yes ✔ No 
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and LI this person could 
benefit from your participation. 

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or 
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest 
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract 
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO, 
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real 
or personal property to the said entities? 

Yes ✔ No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 
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-Merrick Academy Queens Public Charter School Cameil Dalgetty-Jarvis 

�. ,dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
\oX� DQ\ oI \oXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLl\ PHPEHUs� DQG�oU DQ\ SHUsoQs Zho \oX UHsLGH 
ZLWh hDYH hHlG oU HQJDJHG LQ ZLWh WhH chDUWHU school�s� oSHUDWHG E\ WhH 
HGXcDWLoQ coUSoUDWLoQ GXULQJ WhH WLPH \oX hDYH sHUYHG oQ WhH %oDUG� DQG LQ WhH 
sL[ PoQWhs SULoU Wo sXch sHUYLcH� ,I WhHUH hDs EHHQ Qo sXch LQWHUHsW oU 
WUDQsDcWLoQ� chHcN None� 

✔  None 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 
interest / 

transaction 

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest, 
(e.g., did not vote, did 

not participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest
or engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 
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Merrick Academy Queens Public Charter School - Cameil Dalgetty-Jarvis 

�. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) \oX UHsLGH ZLWh had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business 
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please 
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization, 
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was 
no financial interest, check None. 

✔ None 

Organization
conducting

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate 
family member of 

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business
with the school(s)

and the nature of the 
interest 

Steps
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 
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________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________ 

___________________________________________ 

Merrick Academy Queens Public Charter School - Cameil Dalgetty-Jarvis 

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available 
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The 
personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: 

Business Address: 

E-mail Address: 

Home Telephone: 

Home Address: 

________________ 

Jul 19, 2023 

Signature Date 

Acceptable signature formats include: 
• Digitally certified PDF signature 
• Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF 

last revised 04/2022 
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Merrick Academy-Queens Public Charter School 
2023-24 School Calendar 

Aug 23-Sept 6, Pre Service (excluding 9/1, and February 15, 2024, Half-Day, PD 
9/4) February 19-23, 2024, No School, Mid Winter 
September 7, 2023, First Day of School Break 
September 25, 2023, No School, Yom Kippur March 29, 2024 No School, Good Friday 
October 9, 2023, No School, Indigenous Peoples’ April 1, 2024 No School Easter 
Day April 9, 2024, Half-Day, Family Teacher 
October 10, 2023, Conference Day, (Remote for Conference 
students) April 10 , No School, Eid al-Fitr 
November 7, 2023, Conference Day, (Remote for April 22-26, 2024, No School, Spring Break 
students), Election Day April 29 - 30, 2024 No School Passover 
November 8, 2023, Half-Day, Family Teacher May 27, 2024, No School, Memorial Day 
Conference June 6, 2024 Conference Day for staff (Remote 
November 22, 2023, Half-Day (Staff and Students) for students) 
November 23-24, 2023, No School, Fall Break June 7, 2024, No School, Clerical Day (Remote for 
December 25-January 1, 2024, No School, Winter students) 
Break June 17, 2024 No School Eid al-Adha 
January 15, 2024, No School, MLK Day June 19, 2024, No School, Juneteenth 
January 24, 2024, Half-Day, Family Teacher June 26, 2024, Last Day of School 
Conference 
January 31, 2023, Half-Day, PD (Data Day) 










